

Joe Frazier

CIO, BizNetz, Inc.

Joe.Frazier@BizNetz.com

Summary

Joe Frazier is CIO – Chief Inspiration Officer at BizNetz, Inc. Joe is BizNetz' technology visionary and Chief Software Architect. BizNetz has been developing specialized software for over 20 years. BizNetz were pioneers in web-based applications and technology. BizNetz is the fastest path from “Inspiration to Installation.” Joe is an award winning Systems Architect. Joe was the key visionary and developer of BizNetz' revolutionary technology and methodology for Human Resource Automation - The Hero Approach (see <http://www.TheHeroApproach.com>). The Hero Approach coincides with one of Joe's core values and validated scientific evidence. Joe believes that everyone is a Hero at something and essential to a great life is discovering your true powers.

Joe specializes in inventing innovative technology and developing people to their full potential. He has worked with some of the best and brightest people during his career of over 30 years. He was the creator of a product that Oracle described as one of the webs 30 most innovative software products. Joe is an expert and public speaker who shares his insights on technology and business and personal development. Joe has been a speaker at Wake Forest University, North Carolina A & T State University, and University of North Carolina at Greensboro to name a few. Joe has worked for Bell Labs, Corning Telecommunications, and Rockwell International. He has created software products and provided consultation for Volvo, Syngenta, IBM, Wachovia Bank, RMIC, Wells Fargo Bank, and SunTrust Bank to name a few.

Joe says his biggest accomplishments are marrying his GA Tech sweetheart Rhonda (geek-love) and their two beautiful, talented, brilliant daughters Jordan and Reagan.

Specialties

Human Resource Automation:

<http://www.TheHeroApproach.com>

Large-scaled, multi-tier, web-based software expert.

To find out more - <http://www.josephfrazier.com>



Experience

CIO at BizNetz, Inc.

September 1989 - Present (20 years 6 months)

Contract Software Architect at RMIC

2001 - 2006 (5 years)

MIS Manager at Rockwell International

April 1987 - September 1989 (2 years 6 months)

Education

Georgia Institute of Technology

1980 - 1984



Interests

Web-based Development, Software, Artificial Intelligence, Bible, Electronic Music, Magic/Illusion

Joe Frazier

CIO, BizNetz, Inc.

Joe.Frazier@BizNetz.com



[Contact Joe on LinkedIn](#)